Cisco Systems, Inc
0 ' I ' [ ] ' l l 0 170 West Tasman Drive

C l S C o San Jose, CA 95134

May 26,2015,

Subject: SDR Software and Configuration Control
New FCC ID: LDKIW3702

Original FCC ID: LDK102087P

Dear Regulatory Authority,

Per KDB 178919 D01 section 6)j), we (Cisco Systems, Inc.) attest that all software, configuration,
and maintenance for both original and new FCC ID are maintained by the same original grantee.

Note: The original FCC ID and grant and the new FCC ID and grant belong to the same grantee,
Cisco Systems and the grantee retains full responsibility for security and configuration control
for both FCC IDs and grants

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards

$i0 thromglle

Steve Granzella
Compliance Engineering Manager

Cisco Systems, Inc



